
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport 

Board of Directors - Meeting Agenda 
December 13, 2023 5:30 P.M. 

Administrative Conference Room 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine 
                                                                                                               
I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one 

motion. 
 

II. Minutes  
1. November 8, 2023 Meeting 

 
III. Financial Report – Treasurer 

1. FY 2024 thru November (Revenue and Expense, Balance Sheet) 
2. FBO Fuel Sales Year to Date Comparisons (FY23 vs FY24) 

 
IV. Communications –  

V. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board of Directors about any 
issue directly related to airport business. 
 

VI. Old Business 
 
VII. New Business  
 
VIII. Reports 

1. Board Chair Report 
a. Update on Airport Staffing/Service Plan 
b. Update on Winter Storm Response 
c. Update on Capital Projects (Self-Serve Fuel, Federally-Funded Hangar) 
d. Update on FAA Corrective Action Plan 
e. Update on Airport Master Plan/Technical Advisory Committee Appointments 
f. FY25 Budget Development Timeline (Request for 1/31/2024 Budget Workshop) 

2. Board of Directors Reports  
 
IX. Executive Sessions 

1. Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)c – Real Estate Negotiations (White Hangar, 45 White Hangar 
Drive) 

2. Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)a – Discussion of Personnel Issues 
 
X. Adjournment (Holiday Open House December 20, 2023; Next Board Meeting, January 10, 2024) 
 

Executive Session: On occasion, the Board of Directors discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to 
be considered in executive session. Executive sessions are not open to the public. The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion. In order to go 
into executive session, a Director must make a motion in public. The motion must be recorded. An executive session is 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is 
finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6). Those applicable are:  
A. Discussion of personnel issues  
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached 
to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 
disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency  
D. Labor contracts  
E. Contemplated litigation  
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport 

Board of Directors - Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2023 5:30 P.M. 

Administrative Conference Room 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine 
In Attendance: J LaBonte, L Allen, T Roy, M Garside, R Whiting, M Blais, P Crowell.  Absent R McCarthy 
 
The board observed a moment of silence to reflect on the tragic events of September 25, 2023 
                                                                                                               
I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one 

motion. None 
 

II. Minutes  
1. October 11, 2023 Meeting 

Motion to approve the October 11, 2023 meeting minutes by M Garside, seconded by T Roy, Vote 
7-0, motion carried. 
 

III. Financial Report – Treasurer 
1. FY 2024 thru October (Revenue and Expense, Balance Sheet) 

Motion to accept the treasurer’s report and place on file by R Whiting, seconded by M Garside, 
Vote 7-0, motion carried. 
 

IV. Communications – None 

V. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board of Directors about any 
issue directly related to airport business. None. 
 

VI. Old Business- None 
 
VII. New Business  

 
1. Order ratifying the signature of the Board Chair on Waiver of First Refusal on the sale of 80 

Kittyhawk Drive 
Motion to ratify the signature of the Board Chair on Waiver of First Refusal on the sale of 80- 
Kittyhawk Drive by L Allen, seconded by P Crowell, Vote 7-0, motion carried.  

2. Order ratifying the signature of the Board Chair on Waiver of First Refusal on the sale of 0 
Kittyhawk Drive  

Motion to ratify the signature of the Board Chair on Waiver of Frist Refusal on the sale o f0 
Kittyhawk Drive by L Allen, seconded by P Crowell, Vote 7-0, motion carried. 

3. Order Adopting the Updated Minimum Standards and Procedures for the Lease and Use of 
Property and Facilities 

Motion to adopt the Updated Minimum Standards and Procedures for the Lease and Use of 
Property and Facilities by R Whiting, seconded by M Garside, Vote 7-0, motion carried. 

There was a request for clarification of “Private Use/Ownership” and allowable Subletting of 
Private Use/Ownership facilities. 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
VIII. Reports 

1. Board Chair Report 
J LaBonte expressed a deep appreciation for airport staff and Dirigo Aerospace’s response to 
the tragedy surrounding the events of October 25, 2023. 
 
The airport 2022 Snow Plan has been reviewed and staff has been updated as to Pre and 
Post storm procedures.  As the season commences, performance will be reviewed and any 
deficiencies will be remedied, should they arise.  The public in attendance was asked to 
share any feedback they have as the storm response is rolled out.   
 

a. FY25 DRAFT CIP Items 
Motion to approve submittal of the FY25 Draft CIP items to the sponsor cities of Lewiston and 
Auburn by R Whiting, seconded by M Blais, Vote 7-0, motion carried. 

2. Board of Directors Reports None 
 
Motion to enter into Executive Session per Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) C by R Whiting, 
seconded by M Blais, Vote 7-0, motion carried: No Action to Follow 
 

IX. Executive Sessions – Begin 6:42pm 
Executive Sessions End 6:51pm 
 

X. Adjournment (Next Meeting, December 13) 
 Motion to adjourn at 6:51pm by M Garside, seconded by T Roy, Vote 7-0, motion carried. 
 

Executive Session: On occasion, the Board of Directors discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to 
be considered in executive session. Executive sessions are not open to the public. The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion. In order to go 
into executive session, a Director must make a motion in public. The motion must be recorded. An executive session is 
not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is 
finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6). Those applicable are:  
A. Discussion of personnel issues  
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached 
to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 
disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency  
D. Labor contracts  
E. Contemplated litigation  
 



CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:05
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9000 Airport Operations                   

9000 420035  Fees - Fuel Flowage               -13,500           0     -13,500      -9,320.13            .00      -4,179.87   69.0%*
9000 420040  Fees - Landings                   -27,000           0     -27,000     -23,070.58            .00      -3,929.42   85.4%*
9000 429005  Christian Hill Mate              -100,000           0    -100,000     -42,649.14            .00     -57,350.86   42.6%*
9000 429025  Rental Fees                      -207,500           0    -207,500     -43,260.00            .00    -164,240.00   20.8%*

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                         -348,000           0    -348,000    -118,299.85            .00    -229,700.15   34.0%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                 -348,000           0    -348,000    -118,299.85            .00    -229,700.15   34.0%

9001 Airport Personnel                    

9001 611000  Regular Salaries                  262,035           0     262,035      57,845.51            .00     204,189.49   22.1%
9001 613000  Overtime                            4,000           0       4,000         687.51            .00       3,312.49   17.2%
9001 617020  Fringe Benefits                   159,620           0     159,620      35,611.44            .00     124,008.56   22.3%
9001 617030  Professional Develo                 6,000           0       6,000       1,402.40            .00       4,597.60   23.4%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          431,655           0     431,655      95,546.86            .00     336,108.14   22.1%

     TOTAL Airport Personnel                   431,655           0     431,655      95,546.86            .00     336,108.14   22.1%

9002 Airport Operations                   

9002 628000  Contract Services                   9,000           0       9,000      18,791.36            .00      -9,791.36  208.8%*
9002 633030  Fuels and Oil for V                20,000           0      20,000       8,527.85       7,500.00       3,972.15   80.1%
9002 633040  Snow and Ice Contro                18,000           0      18,000            .00            .00      18,000.00     .0%
9002 641100  Utilities                         125,500           0     125,500      28,591.75            .00      96,908.25   22.8%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          172,500           0     172,500      55,910.96       7,500.00     109,089.04   36.8%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                  172,500           0     172,500      55,910.96       7,500.00     109,089.04   36.8%

9003 Airport Maintenance                  

9003 628000  PS - Gen/Profession                     0           0           0          30.00            .00         -30.00  100.0%*

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtsUAg9Piq7u30rbWiqElZyz4Yo3Dfl9AFvLASX3LCCcuDuui34yLmEzDkQM%2FITk
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FcuGGb93IbkKzSKh1fFNcAl32IW5sj%2BOSssX8BCSt9AW8y%2B3Ic1CnTuewI7FAwO
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTGCMhUHojtyOkjr%2B1bzX1T24s3BM20kCbJbYCpqUrQFO6269%2B9H6f5Nf34Aw1Gt
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVoZdZlW8mMBrkccQcNJ4ulAZHbdIm%2Fgi67f13cItcSQ0zp9ciXOzSIgIzLWLXzu
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zU46trpoRWCPgGQ2EKU4zhnrzYqPnZsdpirLah8iYYZvxfA6mTQ%2FQsFHUE9ZoKUe
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vakw5KavwRDoQy3XuAsqyr%2BqyQOPxE9QhXe8UpFqpnAw42R3Y6keuVMdw4hXFtGJ
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BrPqpB62nXmzMngDgtMebIDnsVIbbsArTJ5zHIU23Z1PqKDJCULLt5tv8KJD3gz
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGRF5XhL0%2F8CxueBppUw3gPZ65K9fYB09KRUoxv0Nh0pWSu1heLU3HnYkmB55M0u
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMEWbNPAYRL3QOgW%2FVund47Bynbgmsw7Fy8OM1N%2Bq89OuMT%2BLnJu%2Bmu%2FgZ4jpqXl
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wcbsgdHkKHbRbk8Y2lLKI1pDCaDM9XxEeRSu%2BiyHXgcRF6Srfh%2BDmyAooq8TvNa
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSSRcP%2BhhdkBvgsEXoNOJ2rnQBmUPZYi1eHbdFstQOaWfPUPs0qj3BC%2Fhq3Qa4mi
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mpWlro2I0Nz36hqLYYXOsBvtPVsfVmEvR6kHzyKKK%2BeyH5Zm74vSX%2FIa1kAZ7iZi
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4e9xDcHgEiF84nSOcbgQjoWMTkCZhLUKEm%2FtHA6lrUpJl9R08d1s0htHb0lngun


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:05
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9003 628019  Building Maintenanc                23,100           0      23,100       7,500.80            .00      15,599.20   32.5%
9003 628020  Vehicle Maintenance                17,831           0      17,831       4,269.00            .00      13,562.00   23.9%
9003 628021  Radio Maintenance                   1,700           0       1,700            .00            .00       1,700.00     .0%
9003 628038  Electrical Maintena                 7,000           0       7,000       1,081.26            .00       5,918.74   15.4%
9003 628039  Airfield Maintenanc                30,750           0      30,750            .00            .00      30,750.00     .0%
9003 633041  Computer/Office Mac                20,500           0      20,500       2,263.24            .00      18,236.76   11.0%
9003 633042  Pavement Maintenanc                 6,000           0       6,000      14,853.52            .00      -8,853.52  247.6%*

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          106,881           0     106,881      29,997.82            .00      76,883.18   28.1%

     TOTAL Airport Maintenance                 106,881           0     106,881      29,997.82            .00      76,883.18   28.1%

9004 Airport Administration               

9004 620000  Advertising and  Pr                 6,500           0       6,500       1,224.00            .00       5,276.00   18.8%
9004 628000  Professional Servic                35,800           0      35,800      10,970.55            .00      24,829.45   30.6%
9004 628016  Legal Services                     45,000           0      45,000      12,830.82            .00      32,169.18   28.5%
9004 628041  Hangar Lease                       12,000           0      12,000            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0%
9004 633000  Office Supplies                     4,100           0       4,100         425.85            .00       3,674.15   10.4%
9004 640000  Telephone and Inter                 5,700           0       5,700       3,810.26            .00       1,889.74   66.8%
9004 645000  Insurance Premiums                 40,200           0      40,200       4,822.74            .00      35,377.26   12.0%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          149,300           0     149,300      34,084.22            .00     115,215.78   22.8%

     TOTAL Airport Administration              149,300           0     149,300      34,084.22            .00     115,215.78   22.8%

9005 Airport Other Income                 

9005 401600  Municipal Subsidy                -410,000           0    -410,000    -307,500.00            .00    -102,500.00   75.0%*
9005 420063  Service Fees                         -500           0        -500     -16,420.76            .00      15,920.76 3284.2%
9005 422000  Investment Income                  -1,000           0      -1,000      -2,331.33            .00       1,331.33  233.1%
9005 429013  Sale of Assets                    -75,000           0     -75,000    -206,938.26            .00     131,938.26  275.9%
9005 429019  FLIGHT SIMULATOR                   -6,500           0      -6,500        -169.00            .00      -6,331.00    2.6%*

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                         -493,000           0    -493,000    -533,359.35            .00      40,359.35  108.2%

     TOTAL Airport Other Income               -493,000           0    -493,000    -533,359.35            .00      40,359.35  108.2%

9010 Airport-FBO                          

9010 420035  Fees - Fuel  and Oi              -661,372           0    -661,372    -440,085.97            .00    -221,286.03   66.5%*

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGmECBz1xhKsh43TIbyndb1HKBKpFXSyHqC9CuE2MrDKk9sCLE%2BvBi%2Byr2x6ozu6
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bpe0uqJWrAFUUntpbssq82rxh88OmGbn0SBPIkIYI%2BsutoiFn%2Bbo728zws7St05
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5m3zWNrxvdY%2FIaq6mjG9ansGMiDve%2BSj9BsUh3JRB0%2F%2BgKkQ5lAhpNxXxjuhoCV
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JlIMuDG8e2364Zw%2BRRvMdEyDdEsNGi9U0cRcwTowCtfxFeB6ik%2BOAJRkCxKvgFf
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwQCdMN%2FZ6%2BYdRdXGi8GkC1tp8Opza4U05PSJOllOVgExmaGGDuUZ25LoSIBDTr1
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCCXWIZmsxlDRSgcIbxEqgsmkZsXBHBuwOTdHu1W%2FXIIH2BPBiCAi2Vy%2B7s1hR3B
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaR1pmrp9LP2QHBE9KRvn690uIweZ3bHb4Ibuh7BLYeMdLR3ToTfQErDVCSSLxih
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6UIftdESv816ALglHkUh4Bcv6zmUTOaEYaOcJKJZnpFJR5f1AkB2vgSFAMBFRoG
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tkpB8PXViMYXjnIpm56oK%2FIo2TBfLnLA5Avwbl9GjfMtXi0d3VEWVLPpahouk7zh
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpcfQBxmMq8ybz3RTgoiI%2FWLGqhA75Uw3As5r3kfQQtXVlNWEoA7kc9B%2BcXqjZXo
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Bpj8qWLuKze2euBjkgm4y5CHfodUItHHuNFyyw4Dd%2BRFSlY3XhIOPU3mvvFU8yX
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjekCdBRQCFttbEP9Jb%2FqaW2mtZflla3uSHpCOJry8OC1BW7FreIyxaYsFD8xmtk
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U92ZmjR%2FNQ1gJ4ytmEEkKnJmj%2BrPLUg3YJ%2F8PZzTyhHs4UKVNvMAIJgWtF3HMMCV
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BTERcLkp84p%2Bv3gKm6rvRMs0XkDwTn33tBgyXnQ7cY%2F3zY6zHdEEwf9M2yOxvG7
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8d9N2jy5XDcsW44Z%2B56o54CR2fDnhHTbkqx0LoCSC4mdWtFSkIBM%2BBK91DcQKwEo
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmz6fotzCal9Ua1bpL9prAwqPUPeihfwpMbe4Idup4HEZ4TWogv1VDSRBQT2DWAM
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GBSOrYHVVVEwG08HEPPmoAi4AS%2BKDnzLO8rsnQpl0Jg3nC47e468TqErLifNDY4
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5uTHbItN0EeO%2Bi9uqpNS3MHAFRD9yeZw8IgkpGbynfvvu0ZzsPNZDNWiLDUAP2j
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkJyn16ULeDrAIcdYV01y694ZYd0Z2vvLlstDTERnuR6WtmnSQUkPM3DpXOIQqI6
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqHOck8r367IQp2Qd2uuBBCp1QOTo1Tk3X%2FDhHPMPDYO6VuedDi6HGWBjUuS3Wjl


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:05
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9010 420051   Tie Down/Hangar/Co               -50,000           0     -50,000     -40,913.76            .00      -9,086.24   81.8%*
9010 420059  Fees-Catering                           0           0           0        -167.58            .00         167.58  100.0%
9010 420060  After Hour Call Out                -5,625           0      -5,625      -5,755.00            .00         130.00  102.3%
9010 420061  Flight Line Service                -6,620           0      -6,620      -3,202.84            .00      -3,417.16   48.4%*
9010 420064  Rental Car                         -3,340           0      -3,340      -1,256.04            .00      -2,083.96   37.6%*
9010 420915  Service Lease                      -7,200           0      -7,200      -3,600.00            .00      -3,600.00   50.0%*
9010 633047  PROCESSING FEE                          0           0           0       2,988.02            .00      -2,988.02  100.0%*

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                         -734,157           0    -734,157    -491,993.17            .00    -242,163.83   67.0%

     TOTAL Airport-FBO                        -734,157           0    -734,157    -491,993.17            .00    -242,163.83   67.0%

9015 Services (FBO) Expenses              

9015 611000  Regular Salaries                  150,000           0     150,000      29,380.38            .00     120,619.62   19.6%
9015 613000  Overtime                            4,000           0       4,000          31.98            .00       3,968.02     .8%
9015 620000  Advertising                         1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
9015 628000  Prof/Contracted Ser                     0           0           0      57,651.43            .00     -57,651.43  100.0%*
9015 628021  Plant  Equipment                    2,065           0       2,065         206.46            .00       1,858.54   10.0%
9015 628044  Ground Support Equi                16,000           0      16,000       9,513.60            .00       6,486.40   59.5%
9015 628071  Fuel Flowage                       12,500           0      12,500       8,606.86            .00       3,893.14   68.9%
9015 633030  Fuels & Oils                      525,000      61,876     586,876     334,344.25     125,402.21     127,129.87   78.3%
9015 645000  Insurance Premiums                  2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          713,265      61,876     775,141     439,734.96     125,402.21     210,004.16   72.9%

     TOTAL Services (FBO) Expenses             713,265      61,876     775,141     439,734.96     125,402.21     210,004.16   72.9%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                   -1,556      61,876      60,320    -488,377.55     132,902.21     415,795.67 -589.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,575,157           0  -1,575,157  -1,146,640.39            .00    -428,516.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,573,601      61,876   1,635,477     658,262.84     132,902.21     844,312.28

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YY3UcBfSsdEt7kKJ4lAhw%2FQ6EddyjpzKCLdKkyaX7IBOOiezmoESHUhFtP7ADHRL
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5P2EXaYb0T2UKqabwJydoteMBiBrUkNmqbfzdcLYGQoNdxi8wG0Tc1jWMW3sfWy
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsLv%2BBWI67UV9S5s3F9yPqB%2B2XGEmimEbyDZfjIMtjKkMhDy4Y5OWTJJUvWud59J
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxP3kIgUxgceR0PYtxjG8ydtR6hGccMTA3cAILprVEPm54s5I0rU0KoEbzWKvrRT
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hymKGzQwYnoBQ0S7Nk1hL3H5ARx08JUz0B24rZYm6vp4bRBkHWmKjJzjjr0CmpXG
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ho%2F9%2BYwUIK8xExCM%2FC0wFv1YMVSFeZ7cKJ6gMB6O9B80KA0nt3XHbwN73%2FlZzqFQ
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HO5yeY6NQs%2BobfwaYz77FLtbXsWza60H5z5xV5aGb%2BN5G3kjl8mDjgVk9mqQyMtc
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwUb6mA6FBYxwqs82Ri1cu%2BgefHpbzoscdKRuxK1vbsz2Z0n106O7nKqhIXlL2dA
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMY%2B3gdG%2BF8Bkkhfvvd0ENtqyfpRr9buNYkRvbk1q%2FGRLfJMJdhvu7%2FSa%2Fm8nvxd
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrkfdU7DISgog3rXS%2Fj07PsoeyxfD4af0X0QoDXRsOL%2BZdqFBRUIGsNVAXtvNDFD
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FDbqh5tfMECyLTzXWYTofUPggiepW4OBdbnODJbPs77wk%2FNUeQfuGRQraWiyFWY
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iftYEfNFNpN3SSIp1AHbLJoumBREG6%2BXy%2BBqBVjNo%2BsH5UlSzTyoePw4zTXB7zSW
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFs6dq1%2FqOyKmEUhgsQ86uZpFcS3cCpsbo8gm4Cp6TDCm7G8o8OFPSMOqmJgy5RX
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JuNTOYDjYvDpp1aB3MSMcSDrAdun6kXjd%2BTnHhO4jfSlNUR1bCO%2FL7YzEcjBoM20
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6PUJLgh06wLRAsIrvpLN%2BOU6rxseZIpLqtKlUmAJMZ8mflcFo6dAacZPEb2It%2B5
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmQLik1dz4BYnpUg%2BdNRBkpNfXkGyuWOMacVg%2B6bgdJOv1bBJ5sXpmzzphnyrnQI


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:05
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9020     Airport Capital Projects Fund         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9020 Airport Capital Projects             

9020 440025  Airport ILS Reimbur                     0           0           0      -3,500.03            .00       3,500.03  100.0%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                                0           0           0      -3,500.03            .00       3,500.03  100.0%

L18 L18-FUEL FARM                         

9020 650000 L18 Capital-  Fuel F                     0         332         332            .00         331.62            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL L18-FUEL FARM                             0         332         332            .00         331.62            .00  100.0%

L23 AVGAS SELF SERVICE                    

9020 401600 L23 Municipal Subsid                     0           0           0     -28,200.00            .00      28,200.00  100.0%
9020 650000 L23 Capital AVGAS SE                     0           0           0      28,200.00            .00     -28,200.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL AVGAS SELF SERVICE                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

PR022 Terminal Ramp Project               

9020 650000 PR022 Terminal Ramp                      0      13,341      13,341            .00      13,341.32            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Terminal Ramp Project                     0      13,341      13,341            .00      13,341.32            .00  100.0%

PR023 Taxiway B Reconstruction            

9020 650000 PR023 Taxiway B Reco                     0      47,620      47,620            .00      47,620.07            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Taxiway B Reconstruction                  0      47,620      47,620            .00      47,620.07            .00  100.0%

PR024 PR024-Runway Design                 

9020 650000 PR024 Runway Design                      0       5,517       5,517            .00       5,516.89            .00  100.0%

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=01zvvSosb9GIbrvo3u7kK18FpmjQAZeMbDGBK2CeAoPjkpJRK4CI8vkdTrx31io6
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rpe6h09MWJTTNVHDmLmSdDZDJAK%2BBKe1rB5%2B1A15qjLnrRyiKNXZiw5vzo5OBd4R
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gJNCofve71WbXGWkA6jyMaqr3KRzii9rcCyodZ2YCJNFHb61gEEe4PyfNCldfaX
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S38hND%2Bz46Am6wBirSD0T9QMWdSKWNWmEjzSMBUC19SeZYt1bhVxKLc8dmaJa4gc
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0w1Mqjpx%2BHdcOdzAO6jepSHN1cb%2Fnpo1pafTIBD6%2FvGOQK%2BzEFzUQS3StqHIQd4v
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ml%2BsTnAiLIXUQxmk6rUGN0kOUwR2J1TLZ5SXN64WCiNaOCzbgTRl%2Fs4%2BDMb2HpkA
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46SKYw4AkNX3bFuoxAmjAgcB3JZOpEXQZGYeiOnQ3zxjDps50Ot95uvjPTLjU2mm


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:05
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9020     Airport Capital Projects Fund         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL PR024-Runway Design                       0       5,517       5,517            .00       5,516.89            .00  100.0%

PR026 PR026-RUNWAY REHAB                  

9020 440000 PR026 Local Airport                      0           0           0    -253,234.26            .00     253,234.26  100.0%
9020 650000 PR026 Capital-RUNWAY                     0     176,658     176,658            .00     176,658.23            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL PR026-RUNWAY REHAB                        0     176,658     176,658    -253,234.26     176,658.23     253,234.26  -43.3%

PR027 PR027-NAVAIDS REIMB                 

9020 440000 PR027 Local Airport                      0           0           0     -79,421.98            .00      79,421.98  100.0%

     TOTAL PR027-NAVAIDS REIMB                       0           0           0     -79,421.98            .00      79,421.98  100.0%

PR028 RECONSTRUCT 17/35 TAXI B & J        

9020 440000 PR028 RECONSTRUCT-TA                     0           0           0    -325,013.11            .00     325,013.11  100.0%
9020 650000 PR028 Capital-Recons                     0     132,834     132,834            .00     132,834.15            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL RECONSTRUCT 17/35 TAXI B & J              0     132,834     132,834    -325,013.11     132,834.15     325,013.11 -144.7%

PR032 RAMP EAST APRON                     

9020 440000 PR032 RAMP EAST APRO                     0           0           0    -114,709.18            .00     114,709.18  100.0%

     TOTAL RAMP EAST APRON                           0           0           0    -114,709.18            .00     114,709.18  100.0%

PRO32 EAST APRON                          

9020 650000 PRO32 EAST APRON                         0           0           0      11,421.90            .00     -11,421.90  100.0%*

     TOTAL EAST APRON                                0           0           0      11,421.90            .00     -11,421.90  100.0%

REA HTA ENGINEERING SERVICES E APRON      

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXQq5JfSZ5ju7SFQfou07Grd4TsEyt%2FKQ0pGj7SFZd8g2cOMry8Ukl8GCjnOOwls
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uo6Yze8ERwuX6lgsL553PFhky6BTCaa12N5%2F%2B2n9vINbsxQbGDKbiKi5WIA9HR2R
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IhafQjvGtlKxCR8fqLlH%2BfLB4JCHZucbrmLPbb%2FffifxdrJ5pezcMS2OLNmTds0M
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XX55C%2BNv8kgfwHAunzOs2EY0XN26BoTVlZSys7GOoEVfgUuLnxx1RkdUDcO3QzUd
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BebAnFzTiPZ0Y60Q89HLBdpB%2BJu%2FbCV0HJdDHBiqOv2EVb4SSzKXkSNqOAIwJCVl
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j10shEGueFbJTCxCpR3e4rUektNrFaRybXIALnhLNgkiiydFDiz6%2Flm4FI%2Ft8PY%2B
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9bBfHLY8K8nDlzor3laj05P06MVYC0wpdSiBZp8roiytRev6hlUGpbf9SeKomSY


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:05
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9020     Airport Capital Projects Fund         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9020 650000 REA EAST APRON                           0      46,122      46,122      43,127.81            .00       2,994.40   93.5%

     TOTAL HTA ENGINEERING SERVICES E APR            0      46,122      46,122      43,127.81            .00       2,994.40   93.5%

     TOTAL Airport Capital Projects                  0     422,424     422,424    -721,328.85     376,302.28     767,451.06  -81.7%

     TOTAL Airport Capital Projects Fund             0     422,424     422,424    -721,328.85     376,302.28     767,451.06  -81.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -804,078.56            .00     804,078.56
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0     422,424     422,424      82,749.71     376,302.28     -36,627.50

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZBNNXC4EoN08KOYUVaASVqSFsUYLGmvfpYXEhydMYBg0uyW%2BsrWnBpAVWzUGuV1


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:05
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9030     Airport Land Fund                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9030 Airport Land Fund                    

9030 659070  Airport Land                            0       7,000       7,000            .00       7,000.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                                0       7,000       7,000            .00       7,000.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Land Fund                         0       7,000       7,000            .00       7,000.00            .00  100.0%

90306022 Airport Investment Income          

90306022 422002  Investment Inco                     0           0           0      -1,447.80            .00       1,447.80  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Investment Income                 0           0           0      -1,447.80            .00       1,447.80  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Land Fund                         0       7,000       7,000      -1,447.80       7,000.00       1,447.80   79.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -1,447.80            .00       1,447.80
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0       7,000       7,000            .00       7,000.00            .00

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bo%2BeVKJRO%2FpnLNpplKgDBE0uxOb2EBS2d93BA15utczrrUI%2FKdY2ZXZkZLVeAj5a
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFEFU4jwtzos22EaoAhx%2B%2BqC0I8arzBW3xGhRzt%2Bftv7uVYJumsqtWEqY01e6xEg


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:05
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 05

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL       -1,556     491,301     489,745  -1,211,154.20     516,204.49   1,184,694.53 -141.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Gina Klemanski **                                          



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2024  5

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:04
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      1

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9000 Airport Operations                                              FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9000     011010       Airport Checking                         17,037.59           625,637.25
             9000     011030       Cash-Petty Cash                                .00               700.00
             9000     011140       Interest Receivable                            .00                  .01
             9000     011530       Accounts Receivable                     -15,094.30            43,728.62
             9000     011545       Lease Receivable                               .00         3,028,598.23
             9000     011810       Prepaid Expenses                               .00            15,162.01
             9000     011900       INVENTORY FOR RESALE                           .00            88,568.46
             9000     012110       Land                                           .00         1,717,208.27
             9000     012111       Land Improvements                              .00        18,381,864.81
             9000     012112       Construction In Progress                       .00         8,782,874.81
             9000     012310       Buildings & Bldg Improvements                  .00         4,458,442.82
             9000     012410       Machinery & Equipment                          .00         1,514,774.52
             9000     012900       Accumulated Depreciation                       .00       -17,154,817.76
             9000     013000       DEF OUTFLOW-NET PENSION                        .00            35,342.94
             9000     016000       DUE TO / DUE FROM                              .00       -12,596,247.85
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                              1,943.29         8,941,837.14 
LIABILITIES                                                                                                
             9000     024210       Accounts Payable                               .00           -95,544.80
             9000     024230       Loan Payable-City of Auburn                    .00          -599,531.67
             9000     024231       Loan Payable-City of Lewiston                  .00          -599,531.67
             9000     024611       Compensated Absences                           .00           -34,747.63
             9000     024710       Federal Withholding Taxes                -1,215.35            -1,215.35
             9000     024711       State Withholding Taxes                    -638.00              -638.00
             9000     024712       FICA Withholding Taxes                   -1,843.46            -1,843.46
             9000     024713       Medicare Withholding Taxes                 -431.16              -431.16
             9000     024730       ICMA Deferred Comp-City                     -55.00              -275.00
             9000     024734       ME State Retirement                        -295.06            -2,050.02
             9000     024750       Life Insurance-City                            .00                 8.70
             9000     024758       MMA Health Ins-Airport                      266.83            -5,774.59
             9000     024765       Dental                                         .00                69.59
             9000     024772       Flex Spending-Airport                          .00                10.00
             9000     024773       Vision                                      -19.08               -32.65
             9000     024829       DUE TO STATE - SALES TAX                      2.64              -153.12
             9000     025000       DEF INFLOW NET PENSION                         .00           -89,512.00
             9000     026000       NET PENSION LIABILITY                          .00             5,927.00
             9000     029000       Deferred Inflow - Leases                       .00        -2,965,603.87
                   TOTAL LIABILITIES                                        -4,227.64        -4,390,869.70 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9000     037000       Ctrl Total - Encumbrances                71,025.88           132,902.21
             9000     037100       FB ASSIGNED CITY                               .00        -1,836,398.00
             9000     037104       FB UNASSIGNED                                  .00        -2,226,191.89
             9000     037201       CTRL TOTAL-BUD FB DESIGNATED            -71,025.88          -132,902.21
             9000     037301       Ctrl Total - Bud FB Undesignat                 .00            60,320.33
             9000     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                  -106,010.64        -1,146,640.39
             9000     047001       CONTROL - ESTIMATED REVENUE                    .00         1,575,157.00
             9000     057000       CTRL TOTAL-EXPENDITURES                 108,294.99           658,262.84
             9000     057001       CTRL TOTAL-APPROPRIATIONS                      .00        -1,635,477.33



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2024  5

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:04
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      2

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9000 Airport Operations                                              FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                        2,284.35        -4,550,967.44
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                   -1,943.29        -8,941,837.14 



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2024  5

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:04
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      3

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9020 Airport Capital Projects Fund                                   FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9020     011530       Accounts Receivable                            .00           756,092.93
             9020     016000       Due to/from Other Funds                        .00        13,116,807.47
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                                   .00        13,872,900.40 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9020     037000       Ctrl Total - Encumbrances                      .00           376,302.28
             9020     037104       FB-UNASSIGNED-CTY                              .00       -13,151,571.55
             9020     037201       Ctrl Total - Bud FB Designated                 .00          -376,302.28
             9020     037301       Ctrl Total - Bud FB Undesignat                 .00           422,424.49
             9020     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                          .00          -804,078.56
             9020     057000       Ctrl Total - Expenditures                      .00            82,749.71
             9020     057001       Ctrl Total - Appropriations                    .00          -422,424.49
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                             .00       -13,872,900.40 
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                         .00       -13,872,900.40 



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2024  5

Report generated: 12/05/2023 10:04
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      4

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9030 Airport Land Fund                                               FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9030     011111       Investments-MM-Airpark                         .00           762,618.35
             9030     016000       Due to/from Other Funds                        .00          -531,559.62
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                                   .00           231,058.73 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9030     037000       Ctrl Total - Encumbrances                      .00             7,000.00
             9030     037104       FB-UNASSIGNED-CTY                              .00          -229,610.93
             9030     037201       Ctrl Total - Bud FB Designated                 .00            -7,000.00
             9030     037301       Ctrl Total - Bud FB Undesignat                 .00             7,000.00
             9030     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                          .00            -1,447.80
             9030     057001       Ctrl Total - Appropriations                    .00            -7,000.00
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                             .00          -231,058.73 
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                         .00          -231,058.73 

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Gina Klemanski **                                          



Product Pay Type FY23 FY24 % Change YOY
Avgas 100LL Cash/Invoice 4765.6 10425 119%
Avgas 100LL Credit Card 6235.45 4197.1 -33%

TOTAL GALLONS 11001.05 14622.1 33%
Jet A Fuel Cash/Invoice 2788 1552 -44%
Jet A Fuel Contract Fuel 31788.62 55485.5 75%
Jet A Fuel Credit Card 14387 13385 -7%

TOTAL GALLONS 48963.62 70422.5 44%

Quantity in Gallons

Auburn Air Center - Fuel Sales Comparison YTD FY23 vs FY24


	231213 UPDATED DRAFT Airport Agenda
	I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.
	II. Minutes
	1. November 8, 2023 Meeting
	VI. Old Business

	231213-Airport-Board-Packet
	231108 Airport Minutes
	I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. None
	II. Minutes
	1. October 11, 2023 Meeting
	VI. Old Business- None

	Rev and Exp Summary
	Trial Balance
	FBO YTD Sales Update


